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October 9, 1998

Mr. Oliver D. Kingsley, President
Nuclear Generation Group

| Commonwealth Edison Company
| . Executive Towers West til

1400 Opus Place, Suite 500
Downers Grove, IL 60515

|

| SUBJECT: EVALUATION OF COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY RESPONSE TO NRC
GENERIC LETTER 97-05 FOR BYRON STATION, UNITS 1 AND 2 AND
BRAIDWOOD STATION, UNITS 1 AND 2 (TAC NOS. MA0447, MA0448, MA0449 !
AND MA0450)

!

Dear Mr. Kingsley:

On December 17,1997, the NRC issued Generic Letter (GL) 97-05, " Steam Generator Tube
Inspection Techniques." GL 97-05 required a response from licensees which addressed
whether it is their practice to leave steam generator tubes with indications in service based on j
sizing, and if yes, to provide a written report that includes, for each type of indication, a '

description of the associated nondestructive examination method being used and the technical
basis for the acceptability of the technique used. The focus of GL 97-05 was to verify that
licensee steam generator tube inspection practices were consistent with existing regulatory

| requirements and plant licensing bases. By letter dated February 27,1998, Commonwealth
Edison Company submitted a response to this GL that included a description and technical i

basis for all inspection techniques used to size the depth of steam generator tube degradation
at Byron Station, Units 1 and 2, and Braidwood Station, Units 1 and 2. The staff's review of
your response did not identify any concerns with the steam generator tube inspection
techniques employed at Byron or Braidwood that would Indicate noncompliance with the current
licensing basis for these facilities. This concludes our review of GL 97-05 for Byron Station,
Units 1 and 2, and Braidwood Station, Units 1 and 2.

Sincerely,

fgORIG. SIGNED BY
John B. Hickman, Project Manager
Project Directorate ill-2
Division of Reactor Projects - Ill/IV hG
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation UI v
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STN 50-456 and STN 50-457 . ,
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O. Kingsley Byron /Braidwood Stations .

Commonwealth Edison Company
'

cc:

Ms. C. Sue Hauser, Project Manager George L. Edgar
Westinghouse Electric Corporation Morgan, Lewis and Bochius
Energy Systems Business Unit 1800 M Street, N.W.
Post Office Box 355 Washington, DC 20036
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15230 -

Joseph Gallo
.

Attomey General,

500 S. Second Street
Gallo & Ross Springfield, Illinois 62701
1250 Eye St., N.W., Suite 302

i Washington, DC 20005. lilinois Department of Nuclear Safety
Office of Nuclear Facility Safety

Michael I. Miller, Esquire 1035 Outer Park Drive .
: Sidley and Austin Springfield, Illinois 62704
! One First National Plaza
,

Chicago, Illinois 60603 Commonwealth Edison Company
| Byron Station Manager

Howard A. Leamer 4450 N. German Church Road
Environmentallaw and Policy Byron, Illinois 61010-9794
Center of the Midwest

35 East Wacker Dr., Suite 1300 Commonwealth Edison Company
Chicago, Illinois 60601 Site Vice President - Byron

L 4450 N. German Church Road
| U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Byron, Illinois 61010-9794

Byron Resident inspectors Office
'

' 4448 N. German Church Road U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Byron, Illinois 61010-9750 Braidwood Resident inspectors Office

RR 1, Box 79i

! Regional Administrator, Region lli Braceville, Illinois 60407
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

1 801 Warrenville Road Mr. Ron Stephens
Lisle, Illinois 60532-4*e.51 lilinois Emergency Services

L and Disaster Agency
'

Ms. Lorraine Creek 110 E. Adams Street
L RR 1, Box 182 Springfield, Illinois 62706
| Manteno, Illinois 60950
'

Chairman
Chairman, Ogle County Board Will County Board of Supervisors
Post Office Box 357 Will County Board Courthouse
Oregon, Illinois 61061 Joliet,lilinois 60434

Mrs. Phillip B. Johnson Commonwealth Edison Company
1907 Stiatford Lane Braidwood Station Manager
Rockford, Illinois 61107 RR 1, Box 84

'

Braceville, Illinois 60407
i
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O. Kingsley
|

Commonwealth Edison Company -2- Byron /Braidwood Stations .

. .

Ms. Bridget Little Rorem Ms. Irene Johnson, Licensing Director
Appleseed Coordinator Nuclear Regulatory Services
117 N. Linden Street Commonwealth Edison Company
Essex, Illinois 60935 Executive Towers West til

1400 Opus Place, Suite 500
Document Control Desk-L%ensing Downers Grove,IL 60515
Commonwealth Edison Company
1400 Opus Place, Suite 400 Commonwealth Edison Company
Downers Grove, Illinois 60515 Reg. Assurance Supervisor- Braidwood

RR 1, Box 79 !

Commonwealth Edison Company Braceville, Illinois 60407
Site Vice President - Braidwood
RR 1, Box 84 Commonwealth Edison Company |Braceville,IL 60407 Reg. Assurance Supervisor- Byron '

4450 N. German Church Road
Mr. David Helwig Byron, Illinois 61010-9794
Senior Vice President
Commonwealth Edison Company Mr. Michael J. Wallace
Executive Towers West 111 Senior Vice President
1400 Opus Place, Suite 900 Commonwealth Edison Company

'

Downers Grove, IL 60515 Executive Towers West til
1400 Opus Place, Suite 900

Mr. Gene H. Stanley Downers Grove, IL 60515
PWR's Vice President
Commonwealth Edison Company
Executive Towers West 111

| .1400 Opus Place, Suite 900
Downers Grove,IL 60515

,

Mr. Steve Perry
BWR's Vice President
Commonwealth Edison Company
Executive Towers West til
1400 Opus Place, Suite 900
Downers Grove,IL 60515

Mr. Dennis Farrar
Regulatory Services Manager
Commonwealth Edison Company
Executive Towers West 111
1400 Opus Place, Suite 500
Downers Grove,IL 60515
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Mr. Oliver D. Kingsley, President i
Nuclear Generation Group
Commonwealth Edison Company '

Executive Towers West lli
1400 Opus Place, Suite 500
Downers Grove, IL 60515

SUBJECT: EVALUATION OF COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY RESPONSE TO NRC
GENERIC LETTER 97-05 FOR BYRON STATION, UNITS 1 AND 2 AND
BRAIDWOOD STATION, UNITS 1 AND 2 (TAC NOS. MA0447, MA0448, MA0449 |

AND MA0450)

Dear Mr. Kingsley:

On December 17,1997, the NRC issued Generic Letter (GL) 97-05, " Steam Generator Tube
Inspection Techniques." GL 97-05 required a response from licensees which addressed whether
it is their practice to leave steam generator tubes with indications in service based on sizing, and i

if yes, to provide a written report that includes, for each type of indication,'a description of the,

associated nondestructive examination method being used and the technical basis for the
acceptability of the technique used. The focus of GL 97-05 was to verify that licensee steam
generator tube inspection practices were consistent with existing regijlatory requirements and-

plant licensing bases. By letter dated February 27,1998, Commonwealth Edison Company
submitted a response to this GL that included a description and technical basis for all inspection
techniques used to size the depth of steam generator tube degradation at Byron Station, Units 1
and 2, and Braidwood Station, Units 1 and 2. The staffs review of your response did not identify

1

any concems with the steam generator tube inspection techniques employed at Byron or
Braidwood that would indicate noncompliance with the curmnt licensing basis for this facility.
This concludes our review of GL 97-05 for Byron Station, tJnits 1 and 2, and Braidwood Staion,
Units 1 and 2. f,

Sincerely,

John B. Hickman, Project Manager
Project Directorate lil-2
Division of Reactor Projects -lil/lV

/ Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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g j NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION*
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October 9, 1998
Mr. Oliver D. Kingsley, President
Nuclear Generation Group
Commonwealth Edison Company
Executive Towers West 111
1400 Opus Place, Suite 500
Downers Grove, IL 60515

SUBJECT: EVALUATION OF COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY RESPONSE TO NRC
GENERIC LETTER 97-05 FOR BYRON STATION, UNITS 1 AND 2 AND
BRAIDWOOD STATION, UNITS 1 AND 2 (TAC NOS. MA0447, MA0448, MA0449
AND MA0450)

Dear Mr. Kingsley:

On December 17,1997, the NRC issued Generic Letter (GL) 97-05, " Steam Generator Tube
inspection Techniques." GL 97-05 required a response from licensees which addressed
whether it is their practice to leave steam generator tubes with indications in service based on
sizing, and if yes, to provide a written report that includes, for each type of indication, a
description of the associated nondestructive examination method being used and the technical
basis for the acceptability of the technique used. The focus of GL 97-05 was to verify that
licensee steam generator tube inspection practices were consistent with existing regulatory
requirements and plant licensing bases. By letter dated February 27,1998, Commonwealth
Edison Company submitted a response to this GL that included a description and technical
basis for allinspection techniques used to size the depth of steam generator tube degradation
at Byron Station, Units 1 and 2, and Braidwood Station, Units 1 and 2. The staff's review of
your response did not identify any concerns with the stearn generator tube inspection l
techniques employed at Byron or Braidwood that would indicate noncompliance with the current
licensing basis for these facilities. This concludes our review of GL 97-05 for Byron Station,
Units 1 and 2, and Braidwood Station, Units 1 and 2.

Sincerely,

John B. Hickman, Project Manager
Project Directorate lil-2
Division of Reactor Projects - lil/IV
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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